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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 11TH (ELEVENTH) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY,
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED
AT 15T FLOOR, SAMBHAAYV HOUSE, OPP. CHIEF JUSTICE’S BUNGALOW, BODAKDEV, AHMEDABAD -
380 015 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Prashant Sarkhedi (DIN: 00417386), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To re-appoint Auditors and to determine their remuneration and in this regard pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s.
Dhirubhai Shah & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 102511W/ W100298) who were
appointed as Auditors of the Company at the 10 Annual General Meeting to hold office up to the
conclusion of 11% Annual General Meeting and who have confirmed their eligibility to be appointed as
Auditors in terms of the provisions of section 141 of the Act and the relevant Rules and have offered
themselves for re-appointment, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for their
continuance as Auditors to carry out Audit for Financial Year 2022-23 on such remuneration as may be
mutually agreed by the Board of Directors in consultation with the said Auditors.”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do
all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

PECI E
To Regularize Appointment of Mr. Jagdish Pawra Director (DIN: 02203198) of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 161(4) and section 174(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under, Mr. Jagdish Govindbhai Pawra (DIN: 02203198),
who was appointed by the Board of Directors to fill the casual vacancy caused by the death of Mr.
Shailesh Bhupatbhai Vadodaria (DIN: 00092083) be and is hereby appointed as Whole-Time
Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jagdish Govindbhai Pawra (DIN: 02203198) shall be and, subject
to the supervisions and control of the Board of Directors and terms and conditions as enumerated
in his agreement for appointment”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Prashant Sarkhedi, Director (DIN: 00417386) of the Company be and
is hereby authorized to file relevant e-form with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts,
deeds or things which are necessary to give effect to the above said resolution.”




To approve appointment of Mr. Jagdish Pawra, Director (DIN: 02203198) as Whole-Time Director
of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197 and 198 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and as recommended by the
board of directors, the consent of the member of the company, be and is hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of and payment of remuneration to Mr. Jagdish Pawra (DIN: 02203198) as Whole-
Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from September 01, 2022
at a remuneration of Rs. 1,00,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Only) per month.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of there being loss or inadequacy of profit for any
financial year, the aforesaid remuneration payable to Mr. Jagdish Pawra (DIN: 02203198) shall be
the minimum remuneration payable to him in the terms of the provisions of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jagdish Pawra (DIN: 02203198) shall be entitled for the
reimbursement of actual entertainment, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses, telephone and
mobile expenses, conveyances incurred by him in connection with the Company’s business and
such other benefits/ amenities and other privileges, as any from time to time, be available to other
Senior Executives of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Jagdish Pawra (DIN: 02203198) shall be and, subject to the
supervisions and control of the Board of Directors, carry out such duties as may be entrusted to him
from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to alter or vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in its discretion deem fit within
the maximum amounts payable in accordance with Schedule V of the Act or any amendments made
thereafter in this regard.”

Date: September 01, 2022 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Ahmedabad For, Ved Technoserve India Private Limited

rashantSarkhiedi -
Director
DIN: 00417386

VED Technoserve India Private Limited
Registered Office: 15t Floor, Sambhaav House, e, AN
Opp. Chief Justice’s Bungalow, N *
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380 015 e
CIN: U72900GJ2011PTC067843

Tel: +91 79 2687 3914

Fax: +91 79 2687 3922

E-mail Id: secretarial@sambhaav.com



NOTES:

MEMBERS ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/
PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE
SHOULD BE LODGED WITH THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to the Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
Item No:4 &5

Mr. Jagdish Govindbhai Pawra (DIN: 02203198) was appointed as a director to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the death of Mr. Shailesh Bhupatbhai Vadodaria (DIN: 00092083), pursuant to
section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the meeting of Board of Directors held on August 23,
2022, who shall hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. Subsequently thereto
he was appointed as whole-time director of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect
from September 01, 2022, subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. Appropriate notice u/s 160 has been received from a member of the
Company proposing appointment of Mr. Jagdish Govindbhai Pawra as whole-time director of the
Company at such remuneration and terms & conditions as agreed by the Board of Directors and
subject to approval by the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Jagdish Govindbhai Pawra is Diploma Engineering in Electronics. Initially, he has worked as an
Installation Officer for execution the Projects ie. Installation of TV Transmitters, Radio FM
Transmitters, Radio Studios and TV Studios. In addition, extensive experience of Sourcing &
Liasoning with Government Departments with regard to media related project clearance. He is well
connected with media industry right and has carved out his own path and indulged into varied
business activities. He himself quite confident to contribute to broadcasting media in India for
setting up the TV channels and FM Radio channels.

He has also served in Government Bodies like Doordarshan Kendra, All India Radio & Doordarshan
etc. as Chief Engineer and Senior Technician.

None of the Directors or their relative is interested in the resolution of Item No.4 & 5.

The Board accordingly recommends the Ordinary Resolution & Special Resolution set out at the
Item No. 4 & 5 respectively of the Notice for approval by the shareholders.



DIRECTO

To,
The Members,
Ved Technoserve India Private Limited

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the 11t (ELEVENTH) Annual Report with
the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022,

INANCI | TS:

The Financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 is as under: -

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
on 31.03.2022 on 31.03.2021
Gross Income 472.63 484.80
Less: Expenses 471.46 483.55
Profit Before Tax/ (Loss) 1.17 1.25
Less: Current Tax 0.45 0.99
Less: Earlier years Tax - 0.22
Less: Deferred Tax (0.95) (0.29)
Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax 1.67 0.33
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (0.75) 1.25
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 0.92 1.58
Add: Balance Brought Forward from Previous
Financial Year 202.88 20130
Profit Available for Appropriation 203.80 202.88
Add: Share Capital 500.00 500.00
Net worth 703.80 702.88
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.03 0.01




STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

During the financial year 2021-22, company has earned revenue from operations Rs. 436.05 Lakhs
as compared to Rs. 453.70 during the financial year 2020-21. Further after deducting various
expenses, company has earned profit of Rs. 1.67 Lakh during the financial year 2021-22 compared
to profit of Rs. 0.33 during the financial year 2020-21.

The Board of Directors of the company is expecting the growth in the business and profitable
market in the upcoming years.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, the Company has transferred all of its Net Profit/ {-ess} to Reserves.
INSURANCE:

All the existing properties of the Company are adequately insured.

DIVIDEND:

In order to preserve resources for future growth your Directors do not recommend payment of
dividend for the year 2021-22.

ETAIL DING, SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE COMPANIE OINT VENTURE:
The Company is Wholly Owned Subsidiary of M/s. Sambhaav Media Limited. The Company is being
considered as unlisted material subsidiary of Sambhaav Media Limited as per SEBI (LODR), 2015

during the year under reviewed.

The Company has no Subsidiary, associate company or joint venture during the year under
reviewed.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A) Composition, category of Directors and their Directorship as on March 31, 2022:

Name of the Director Category of Director No. of Directorship in other
Companies

Shailesh B Vadodaria Non - Executive Director 0

Prashant H Sarkhedi Non - Executive Director 2

Krishnan Subramanian Managing Director 1

B) Meetings:

During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held. Mr. Shailesh B
Vadodaria, Mr. Prashant H Sarkhedi and Krishnan Subramanian attended all the Board Meetings.

The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013. The details of which are Annexed herewith as “Annexure A”.




DIRECTORATE AND KMP:

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Prashant Sarkhedi (DIN: 00417386),
Director of the Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Mr. Krishnan Subramanian (DIN: 05202929) has resigned from the Company with effective from
01st April, 2022.

D TTEE:

The Company is not required to constitute an audit committee since it does not fall within the class
of companies prescribed under the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company recognizes that risks are integral part of business activities and is committed to
managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner.

RS’ RE 1 Y STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the
Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 2021-22, your Directors confirm that:

a) In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of
the Company for that period;

¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems wereadequate and were operating effectively.

DE ITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted/ renewed any deposits covered
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

EMPLOYEES:

The Company had no employee during the year covered under Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.




ALTE ION OF RANDUM AND ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION:

During the year under review no changes have been made in the clauses of Memorandum and Articles of
Association of your Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

During the year under review no changes have been made in nature of business of the Company.
E TAL:

During the year there is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. Presently, the paid-up
capital of the Company is Rs. 5,00,00,000/- comprising of 5000000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

V. ENERGY, T ABSORPTI FOREIGN EXCHA
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

The information required under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, with respect to
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is NIL.

TUTORY A AND AUDIT RT:

M/s. Dhirubhai Shah & Co LLP, (Registration No. 102511W/W100298) Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad, Statutory Auditor of the Company retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and is
eligible for re-appointment. Your Directors recommend the re-appointment of M/s. Dhirubhai Shah
& Co LLP, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the year 2022-23.

The Auditor’s Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not
call for further comments. There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks in the
Auditor’s Report for the year ended on March 31, 2022.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND AUDITORS REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Regulation 24A of SEBI (Listing obligation
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, being material subsidiary of Sambhaav Media
Limited for Financial Year 2021-22 Company has appointed Mr. Umesh Ved, Practicing Company
Secretary (Membership No. 4411) of M/s. Umesh Ved & Associates, to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the year 2021-22. The report of the Secretarial Auditor is annexed
herewith as “Annexure B”. The report of the secretarial auditor is self-explanatory and confirming
compliance by the Company of all the provisions of applicable corporate laws.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 is provided in the Note No. 31 of the notes of Accounts of the Financial
Statements. i




RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the year, no material related party transactions requiring additional disclosure in the
financial statements took place. There are no material significant related party transactions made
by the Company which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large.

Transactions with related parties are detailed in Note No. 30 of the notes of Accounts of the
Financial Statements. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under
Section 134 (3) (h) of the Act in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY, BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There is no material change and commitment affecting the financial position of the company,
between the end of the financial year and the date of the report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The Company does not exceed the threshold limits mentioned in Section 135(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions pertaining to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not
applicable to the Company.

E ANCIAL CO L SYSYTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an internal control system in terms of the requirements under Section 134(5) (e)
of the Companies Act, 2013 commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations, which
is cognizant of applicable laws and regulations and the accurate reporting of financial transactions in
the financial statements. The Company is continuously trying to upgrade such systems in place and also
it is supplemented by extensive internal audits, conducted by independent firms of Chartered
Accountants.

M H SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings, as applicable.

D IFICANT IAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR RT
OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, there was no material or significant orders passed by the regulators
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations in the
future.

EXTRACTS OF AL RETURN:
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under

section 92 of the Companies 2013, is annexed as “Annexure C" which forms an integral part of this
Report. 2




REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under section 143 (12) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE:

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported.

I AD ROCEE PEN ND L N
BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016:

During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the
name of the company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

TAILS OF RENCE B TIO NT ON E TIME SETTLE EN
D VALUAT HILE AVAILI OAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

During year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken from Banks and
Financial Institutions.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the Customers, Supply Chain Partners, Business
Associates, Employees, Management of the Holding Company, Banks, Central and State Government

authorities, Regulatory authorities, and various other stakeholders for their continued co-operation
and support to the Company.

Date: May 12,2022 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Ahmedabad For, VED Technoserve India Private Limited

4 "!qf!
= !
Mr. Shailesh B Vadodaria Prashant Sarkhedi

Director Director
(DIN: 00092083) (DIN: 00417386)
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ANNEXURE A

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD WITH DATES:

5 (Five) Board meetings were held during the year, the details of Board meetings are given below:

Date Board Strength K0 O Die oS
present
June 03, 2021 3 3
September 24, 2021 3 2
November 11, 2021 3 2
December 31, 2021 3 2
February 11, 2022 3 2

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT GENERAL MEETING(S) HELD WITH DATES:

Name of the Directors Annual General Meeting
(20.10.2021)
Shailesh B Vadodaria Yes
Prashant H Sarkhedi Yes
Krishnan Subramanian No

11




ANNEXURE B
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,
1st Floor, Sambhaav House,

Opp. Chief Justice's Bungalow,

Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380054

Sirs,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Ved Technoserve India
Private Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that providled us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit year covering the year ended on 31st March, 2022 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

12



(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

v)

(vi)

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-(Not Applicable)

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefitsand
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

client;

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;and

(h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018;

Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made there under;

(vii) The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017 & Gujarat Goods and Services Tax Act,

2017 and rules made there under

(viii) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and rules made there under; (Not Applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period)

13



(ix) Employee State Insurance Act, 1948 and rules made there under
(x) Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and rules made there under;
(xi) Payment of Bonus Act, 1956 and rules made there under;

(xii) The Employees’ Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and rules
made there under.

(xiii) We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and on the
reports given by designated professionals for systems and processes formed by the
Company to monitor and ensure compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. (Not Applicable)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that: -

Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions in the Board is carried through, while the dissenting members’ views, if any,
are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

14



“/

‘I

Py
)

We further report that during the Audit period the Company has no specific
events/actions having a major bearing on the Companies Affairs in pursuant of the above
referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc.

D 7o

Place: Ahmedabad Umesh Ved

Date: 12th May, 2022 Umesh Ved & Associates
Company Secretaries
FCS No.: 4411
C.P.No.: 2924

UDIN No.:F004411D000311828

15



—
a To,
The Members,
- VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,
1st Floor, Sambhaav House,
- — Opp. Chief Justice's Bungalow,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380054
= Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
" — 1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
S on our audit.
T 2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
d reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
3 The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
- secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.
= 3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
_- of Accounts of the Company.
—
. 4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.
-
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
~— regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.
6. The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
- - company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.
- -
. At \)UQ/
e
= WA
Place: Ahmedabad Umesh Ved
I Date: 12th May, 2022 Umesh Ved & Associates
. Company Secretaries
- FCS No.: 4411
— C.P.No.: 2924
UDIN No.: F004411D000311828
.

e
—
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ANNEXURE C

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM MGT-9

As on Financial Year ended on March 31, 2022

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12 (1) of the Company

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Agent, if any.

CIN U72900Gj2011PTC067843
Registration Date November 16,2011
Name of the Company Ved Technoserve India Private Limited
Category/Sub-category | Company limited by Shares
of the Company Indian Non-Government Company
Address of the 1st Floor, Sambhaav House, Opp, Chief Justice’s Bungalow,
Registered office & Bodakdev, Ahmedabad - 380 015
contact details Phone: 079 26873914/15/16/17

Fax: 079 26873922

Email: secretarial@sambhaav.com
Whether listed company | No
Name, Address & Not Applicable
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
10or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

SN Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/service Company
1. Information Technology and 62099 100
Support Service

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SN Name and Address of CIN/AGEN Holding/ %of | Applicable
the Company Subsidiary/ | shares | Section
Assoslate held

1 Sambhaav Media Limited | L67120GJ1990PLC014094 | Holding 100 % | Section
Address: “Sambhaav Company 2(87) of
House”, Opp. Judges’ the
Bungalows, Companies
Premchandnagar  Road, Act, 2013
Satellite, Ahmedabad -
380015
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the Cha
Shareholders the year [As on 01-April-2021] year [As on 31-March-2022] nge

Demat | Physical Total % of | Demat | Physical Total % of | durl
Total Total | D18

Shares Shares | the
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

b) Central
Govt

) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies 5000000 5000000 | 100.00 5000000 | 5000000 | 100.00
Corp.

e) Banks / FI - = - o = - = = -

f) Any other-
Director and - - - = - - = a "
their elatives

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

- | 5000000 | 5000000 100.00 - | 5000000 | 5000000 |100.00 .

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - s u 3 g = = -

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI - - - - ) - B B .

¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls . : - = - : - - B

h) Foreign
Venture - - - - . - - - -
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):
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2.Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs. 1lakh

c) Others
Hindu
Undivided
Families

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies-DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):

Total Public
Shareholdin
g (B)=(B)(1)
+ (B}(2)

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+(C)

5000000

5000000

100.00

5000000

5000000

100.00




B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the % change
the year [As on 01-April-2021] year [As on 31-March-2022] in
No. of % of % of No. of % of %of | sharehold
Shareholder’s | shares total Shares Shares total Shares Ing
Name Shares of | Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged/ during
the encumber the encumber | theyear
Company | ed to total Company | ed to total
shares shares
Sambhaav
1 | Media Limited 4999900 99.99 - | 4999900 99.99 - g
N R Mehta
(Nominee o | 44, 0.01 . 100 0.01 | :
Sambhaav
2 | Media Limited)
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
During the year there is no change in number of shares held by promoters of the Company.
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): Not Applicable
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the Year
No. of % of total No. of % of
shares shares of shares total
the shares of
Company the
Company
At the beginning of the year
1 | Shailesh B Vadodaria - . - -
2 | Prashant H Sarkhedi - - - -
3 | Krishnan Subramanian - - - -
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for - - - =
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year - - E -
1 | Shailesh B Vadodaria - - - .
2 | Prashant H Sarkhedi - - - -
3 | Krishnan Subramanian - - . 5
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

for payment.
Secured Loans
excluding | VPN | peposits | T
Particulars deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount = = = .

i) Interest due but not paid - - = -

iii) Interest accrued but not due = = S .

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - .

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition - - - -

* Reduction - - . R

Net Change (i-ii) . S = -

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount - = E -

if) Interest due but not paid - . ) .

iii) Interest accrued but not due - = E :

Total (i+ii+iii) - ) - .

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A) REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/ OR MANAGER:
(Rs. in Lakhs)
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Krishnan Subramanian
(MD*)
1 Gross salary 12.00
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the .
Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax -
Act, 1961 -
2 Stock Option -

3 Sweat Equity =

4 Commission &
- as of profit -
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify -
Total (A) 12.00
Ceiling as per the Act 84.00

*MD: Managing Director



B) REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

SN.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

Shailesh B Vadodaria

Prashant H Sarkhedi -

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

C) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD

SN

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

CS CFO Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option = : - .
3 | Sweat Equity E - - -
4 Commission = - - B
- as of profit E - - -
- others, specify = = B .
5 Others, please specify : - . -

Total
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies | Description Penalty/ [RD/ NCLT/ if any (give
Act Punishment/ COURT] Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - -
Punishment - -
Compounding - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty e .
Punishment - -
Compounding - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - -
Punishment - -
Compounding - -
VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
SAMBHAAV




CIN: U72900G)2011PTC067843
1st Floor, Sambhaav House,
Opp. Chief Justice’s Bungalow, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad- 380 015

E-mail: secretarial@sambhaav.com
Tel: +91 79 2687 3914/15/16/17 Fax: +91 79 2687 3922

Form MGT-11

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014)-

Name of Member:
Registered Address:
Email Id: Folio No/DP ID/Client ID:

I/We, being the member(s) of the Company, hereby appoint

1. Name: Email Id

Address: Signature: or failing him
2. Name: Email Id

Address: Signature: or failing him
3. Name; Email Id

Address: Signature:

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 11t Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on the Friday, 30 September, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office situated at 1st Floor,
Sambhaav House, Opp. Chief Justice’s Bungalow, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad- 380 015 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below. The holder of proxy may vote either for/in favor by marking (v ) or
in against by marking (x) on each resolution.

Resolution No:

S. N. | Brief Details of Resolution For Against
1. Adoption of Annual Accounts as on March 31,

2022 (Ordinary Resolution)
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Prashant Sarkhedi

(DIN: 00417386), who retires by rotation

(Ordinary Resolution)

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditor for
Financial Year 2022-23 (Ordinary Resolution)

4, To Regularize Appointment of Mr. Jagdish
Pawra Director (DIN: 02203198) of the
Company (Ordinary Resolution)

5t To approve appointment of Mr. Jagdish Pawra,
Director (DIN: 02203198) as Whole-Time
Director of the Company (Special Resolution)

Signed this day of, 2022
Signature of Shareholder Affix a
Signature of first Proxy holder
Revenue
Signature(s) of Member(s) Across the Revenue Stamp Stamp of
Re.1/-
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4th Floor, Adifya Building,
Near Sardar Patel Seva Samgij,
Mithakhali Six Roads, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad 380006.

Independent Auditors’ Report

To

The Members

Ved Technoserve India Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Ved Technoserve India Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprises of the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2022, its profit and total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA” s)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the' Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the Note 26 of the financial statement that describes the search operation carried
out by the Income Tax department at the Company’s business premises and residential premises of the
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promoter and certain key management personal of the company. As the company has not received any
communication on the findings of the Investigation by the Income Tax department till date, the impact of
this matter on the financial statement, is not ascertainable.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. Based on the circumstances and facts of the audit and entity, there are no key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs(financial position), profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
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presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures tha*
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in placs
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimate;
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlylng transactions and events in 4
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive income, the cash
flow statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, read with matter stated in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, the aforesaid
financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31*March, 2022 taken:
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31*March, 2022 fron:
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

8. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us he remuneration paid by the Company to




its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule ¥

to the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included jin the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact, wherever necessary, of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 26 to the financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year covered by our audit
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure B

a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For, Dhirubhai Shah & Co., LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102511W/W100298

Parth S. Dadawala
Partner
Membership number: 134475
UDIN: 22134475AIXLZ04831

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 12.05.2022
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ved Technoserve India Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31*'March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company'’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna!
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of interna!
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error o
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financiz!
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance wit!
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Dhirubhai Shah & Co., LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102511W/W100298

Parth S.Dadawala
Partner
Membership number: 134475
UDIN: 22134475AI1XLZ04831

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 12.05.2022
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the financial

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

statements for the year ended 31%March 2022, we report that:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the Management in
accordance with a programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for physical verification of all
the Property, Plant and Equipment at reasonable intervals having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its activities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and based
on the examination of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties
where the Company is lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee),
disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment
Properties are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets)
and intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at 31"
March, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

a) The inventories were physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals. In
our opinion and based on information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventories were noticec
on such physical verification of inventories when compared with the books of account.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on basis of our audit procedures in the
area of borrowings, during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, and hence reporting under
paragraph 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships
or other parties during the year and hence reporting under paragraph 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.
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(i)

(iv)

(v)

b) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any investments or provided any guarantees during the year. Further, loans granted during the
earlier years are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, in the case of unsecured loans given, in our opinion the repayment of principa!
and payment of interest has not been stipulated which is repayable on demand. As informed to us, the
Company has not demanded repayment of the loan during the year. Thus, there has been no default on the
part of the borrower. Further, the Company has not given any advance in the nature of loan to any partv
during the year.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect of loans given.

e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same party.

f}) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has given loans, details as below, either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

(Amount in Lakhs)

All | promo | Related l
Parties | ters | Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in nature of loans
— Repayable on demand (A) 15.90 - | 295.19
— Agreement does not specify any terms or period of

repayment (B) .

Total (A+B) 15.90 - | 295.19

Percentage of loans/ advances in nature of loans to the total loans 5.11% - | 94.89%

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits (including deemed deposits) from the public within the meaning of provisions of
sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under and hence reporting under clause (v) ot
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

As informed to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost records as per the Companies (Cos*
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by Central Government under subsection (1) of section 148 of
the Companies Act; hence reporting under clause {vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
company,
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and basis our audit procedures to check the
outstanding statutory dues, in our opinion no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess, Goods and Service Tax and other statutory dues applicable to it were in
arrears as at the balance sheet date for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us.
there are no dues of GST, Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service tax,
Duty of Customs, Value added tax, Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited by the
Company on account of disputes.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed
as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination, the
Company has not obtained any loans or other borrowings and hence reporting under clause (ix) (a) is not
applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not been declared as willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, no term loans were obtained by the Company during the year and hence
reporting under clause (ix)(c) is not applicable.

d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the
Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken anv
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries
associates or joint ventures.

(ix) a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

(x)

debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause (x) {(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence reporting under clause (x)
(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on th=
company has been noticed or reported during the year.




(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate Internal Audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business.

b) According to information and explanation given to us and in our opinion, internal audit is not
applicable to the company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under
paragraph 3(xiv)(b) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3 clause {xv) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934,

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities and is not
required to obtain CoR for such activities from the RBI.

c) In our opinion, the Company is not core investment company (as defined in the regulations made by
the RBI) and accordingly reporting under Paragraph 3 clause (xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

d) The Company is not part of any group as per the provisions of the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, as amended. Accordingly, the requirements of Paragraph 3 clause (xvi)
(d) are not applicable

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly.

(xviii)

paragraph 3 clause (xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that the company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to further viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the

38



facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that a'l
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

{xix) The Company was not having net profit of Rs. 5.00 crore or more during the immediately preceding
financial year and hence, provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable for the year.

For, Dhirubhai Shah & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership number: 134475
UDIN: 22134475AIXLZ04831

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 12.05.2022
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT MARCH 31, 2022
(All Amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Assets
Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 9.56 11.61
(b) Capital Work-In-Progress 20.33 20.37
(c) Intangible Assets 3 1.10 2.97
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Others 4 120.00 120.00
(e) Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 14 1.70 0.75
Total Non Current Assets 152.69 155.70
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6 123.08 140.90
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 60.66 115.31
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 30.15 14.37
(iii) Other Bank Balances 9 28.50 28.50
(iv) Loans 10 311.09 284.71
(v) Other 4 0.41 2.79
(c) Other Current Assets 5 8.43 16.17
{d) Current Tax Assets (Net) 17 10.37 7.49
Total Current Assets 572.69 610.24
Total Assets 725.38 765.94
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 11 500.00 500.00
(b) Other Equity 12 203.80 202.88
Total Equity 703.80 702.88
Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Provisions 13 7.18 4,48
Total Non Current Liabilities 7.18 4.48
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables
Total O/S Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 16 - 0.11
Total O/S Due to Other Than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 16 4.25 49.48
{(b) Provisions 13 0.24 0.12
(c) Other Current Liabilities 15 9.91 8.87
Total Current Liabilities 14.40 58.58
Total Liabilities 21.58 63.06
Total Equity and Liabilities 725.38 765.94
Basis of Preparation & Significant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 102511W / W100298

S DADAWALA
Partner
Membership Number: 134475

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

=

SHAILESH B VADODARIA
Director
DIN : 00092083

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

5 AHEEDARA

PRASHANT H SARKHEDI

DIN : 00417386
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(All Amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes No. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Income

Revenue from operations 18 436.05 . 453.70

Other income 19 36.58 31.10
Total Income 472.63 484.80
Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed 20 77.22 96.21

Employee benefits expenses 21 80.19 74.76

Finance Costs 22 3.84 1.46

Depreciation and amortization expenses 3 3.92 3.95

Other expenses 23 306.29 307.17

Total Expenses 471.46 483.55
Profit/(Loss) before tax 1.17 1,25

Tax expense

Current tax 24 0.45 0.99

Earlier years tax provisions 24 - 0.22

Deferred tax (asset) /liability 14 (0.95) {0.29)

Total tax expense (0.50) 0.92
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1.67 0.33
Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss

Re-measurements gains/(losses) on post employment benefit plans {0.75) 1.25
Other Comprehensive Income (0.75) 1.25
Total Comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year 0.92 1.58
Earnings Per Equity Share 25
(i) Basic (in ) 0.03 0.01
(i) Diluted (in °) 0.03 0.01
Basis of Preparation & Significant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number; 102511W / W100298

SHA-LJ?‘:F
\t;-\\ e— el 8)
1‘-}/ 'r‘,'-'
PARTH S DADAWALA (= qﬁNl ; 00298"“% SHAILESH B VADODARIA
Partner = {10251 1WINI0C }h Director
Membership Number: 134475 o {,f DIN : 00092083
Vi

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

4

———
weor )

PRASHANT H SARK

DIN : 00417386
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PVT LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
(All Amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 1.17 1.25
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 3.92 3.95
Interest and finance charges 3.84 1.46
Interest income (33.58) (31.10)
Remeasurement of Define Benefit Plans {0.75) 1.25
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (25.40) {23.19)
Adjustments for changes in working capital :
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables, loans & advances and other assets 36.01 111.24
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 17.82 31.34
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables, other liabilities and provisions (41.48) (128.05)
Cash Generated from Operations (13.05) (8.66)
Income taxes Paid { Refund received) 3.33 0.74
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (16.38) (9.40)
(B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / (Purchase) of fixed assets 0.04 (0.89)
Investment in Fixed Deposit (With Maturity over 3 months) - -
Interest received 35.96 29.42
Net Cash flow from Investing Activities 36.00 28.53
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt/ (Repayment) of Borrowings - (6.93)
Interest and finance charges (3.84) (1.46)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (3.84) (8.39)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 15.78 10.73
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year 14.37 3.62
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 30.15 14.37

NOTES:

1) The above cash flow statement has been prepared as per the "Indirect method" set out in the Indian Accounting Standard

2) Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow.

2) Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification.

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year consist of cash on hand, balance with banks as follows:

As at As at

DETAIL OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Balances with banks

In current accounts 29.54 13.61

Cash on hand 0.61 0.76

Total 30.15 14,37

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our Report of even date
For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 102511wW / W100298

=

SHAILESH B VADODARIA
Director
DIN : 00092083

PA S DADAWA
Partner

Membership Number: 134475

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

D )
.

PRASHANT H SARKHEDI
Director
100417386
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(All Amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity Share Capital
For the year ended March 31, 2022

Changes in Equity

Balance as at April 01, 2021 Share Capital due to

Restated balance
at the beginning Changes during the Balance as at

, of the current year March 31, 2022
prior period errors 3 k
reporting period
500.00 - 500.00 = 500.00

For the year ended March 31, 2021

Changes in Equity

Restated balance

at the beginni
ginning Changes during the Balance as at

Bal April 01, 2020 Share Capital d f
alance as at Apri b3 are Capital due to of the ) e March 31, 2021
prior period errors previousreporting
period
500.00 - 500.00 - 500.00

For the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve Retained Earnings Tot.al
Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2021 202.88 - 202.88
Add/(Less): Movement during the year - -
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year - 1.67 1.67
Total Comprehensive Income - (0.75) (0.75)
Add/{Less): Profit for the year transferred from/(to) retained earnj 0.92 (0.92) -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 203.80 - 203.80
For the year ended March 31, 2021
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
General Reserve Retained Earnings Tot‘al
Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2020 201.30 - 201.30
Add/(Less}: Movement during the year - - -
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year - 0.33 0.33
Total Comprehensive Income - 1.25 1.25
Add/(Less): Profit for the year transferred from/(to) retained earnii 1.58 (1.58) 0.01
Balance as at March 31, 2021 202.88 - 202.88

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number: 102511W / W10( FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

PARTH S DADAWALA
Partner Director
Membership Number: 134475 DIN : 00022083

Dated : May 12, 202 /’:'rm:i
Place: Ahmedabad

Dated : May 12, 2022

- = “¥ ey

SHAILESH B VADODARIA

PRASHANT H SARKHEDI
Director

DIN : 00417386
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VED TECHNOSERVE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

1. Company Information

VED Technoserve India Private Limited having CIN: U72900GJ2011PTC067843 is a private company
domiciled in India and is incorporated in the year 2011 under the provision of Companies Act
applicable in India. The Registered office of the company is located at 1st Floor, Sambhaav House,
Opp. Justice’s Bungalows, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad — 380 015, India.

The company is engaged in the development of software and hardware for various |T connected
activities. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been reviewed and
approved by the Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on May 12, 2022.

2. Basis of Preparation and Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind
AS”) notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other
relevant provisions of Companies Act 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except certain financial assets
and liabilities, defined benefits plans, contingent consideration and assets held for sale, which have
been measured at fair value. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company
and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il fo the Act. Based on the nature of
products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purposes of

current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
2.2 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition,
will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the
Company’s accounting policies. This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher
degree of judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be adjusted due to estimates
and assumptions turning out to be different from those originally assessed. Detailed information about
each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about
the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company
and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.3  Significant accounting policies

. Current versus non-current classification
"\/EH.I'XH &

e Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
ssification.




An asset is treated as current when it is:

a. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b.  Held primarily for the purpose of trading

c.  Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d.  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

cooow

Deferred tax assets and liabilities (net) are classified as non-current.
Il. Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax / duty credit availed, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Costs include financing costs of
borrowed funds attributable to acquisition or construction of fixed assets, up to the date the assets are
put-to-use, along with effects of foreign exchange contracts. The present value of the expected cost
for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met. When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognizes the replaced part, and recognizes the
new part with its own associated useful life and it is depreciated accordingly. Where components of an
asset are significant in value in relation to the total value of the asset as a whole, and they have
substantially different economic lives as compared to principal item of the asset, they are recognized
separately as independent items and are depreciated over their estimated economic useful lives. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred
unless they meet the recognition criteria for capitalization under Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Fixed Assets:

Depreciation is charged as per straight line method on the basis of the expected useful life as
specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. A residual value of 5% (as prescribed in
Schedule Il to the Act) of the cost of the assets is usad for the purpose of calculating the depreciation
charge. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. However, management
reviews the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
at each reporting period end and any revision to these is recognized prospectively in current and
future periods, if any.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

An item of intangible asset initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or dispasal Any gein or less arising 'on de-recognition of
the asset |calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset] is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized. Intangible fixed assets
are amortized on straight line basis over their estimated useful economic life.



1.

Capital Work- in- progress:

Capital work- in- progress represents directly aftributable costs of construction/ acquisition to be
capitalized. All other expenses including interest incurred during construction / acquisition period are
capitalized as a part of the construction cost to the extent to which these expenditures are attributable
to the construction as per Ind AS-23 “Borrowing Costs". Interest income earned on temporary
investment of funds brought in for the project during construction period are set off from the interest
expense accounted for as expenditure during the construction period. All these expenses are
capitalised on commencement of respective projects.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the Company measures it on the
basis of discounted cash flows of next five years' projections estimated based on current prices.
Assessment is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to
other comprehensive Income (the ‘OCI’). For such properties, the impairment is recognized in OCI up
to the amount of any previous revaluation.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s functional
currency.

Initial Recognition:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount, the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of transaction.

Conversion:

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. In case of items which are
covered by forward exchange contract, the difference between year end rate and rate on the date of
the contract is recognised as exchange difference and premium paid on forward contracts and option
contract is recognised over the life of the contract. Non-monetary items, which are measured in terms
of historical costs denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such
value was determined-

Exchange Differences:

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting Company's
monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or
reported in previous financial statements including receivables and payables which are likely to be
settled in foreseeable future, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.
All other exchange differences are recognized as income or as expenses in the period in which they
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VL.

The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items is recognized in line with the gain or loss
of the item that give rise to the translation difference (i.e translation difference on items whose gain or
loss is recognized in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit and loss is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or the statement of profit and loss respectively).

Revenue Recoghnition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration racsived or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government. Goods & Service Tax (GST), Value Added Tax/Service Tax is not received by the
Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the services by the
Company on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. The specific
recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

(i) Sale of Goods:

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have passed on to the buyer, usually on delivery of goods and is disclosed net of sales
return, trade discounts and taxes.

(ii) Rendering of Services:

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized over the period of time by measuring the progress
towards complete satisfaction of performance obligation at each reporting date.

(iii) Interest Income:

For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income [OCI], interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate [EIR]. EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of
the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset or to the amortized cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument [for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options].

(iv) Dividend income:

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is
established which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

(v) Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation
exists.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. In the case of financial assels not recorded ai
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial

asset are added to the initial cost of such asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place



[regular way trades] are recognized on the settlement date, trade date, i.e., the date that the Company
settle commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
i. Debt instruments at amortized cost:

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

- The asset is held with an objective of collecting contractual cash flows
- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are "solely payments of
principal and interest" [SPPI] on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate [EIR] method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in interest income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables.

ii. Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI]:
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

- The asset is held with objective of both - for collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets

- The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
[OCI]. However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Profit and
Loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the
EIR method.

iii. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
[FVTPL]:

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. Debt
instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Profit & Loss statement.

iv. Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income [FVTOCI]:

All equity in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for

trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an

irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value

The Company has made such election on an instrument by- by instrument basis. The classification is

H made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument

25 & K‘,:\\ as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in
k- “‘“5\*:\/\ he OCI. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is

BN

,a‘
¥

s

\

Sy

R e

\©

N

N X

—

ey

SERED B2



transferred within equity. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition:
A financial asset is primarily derecognized when:

i. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either [a] the Company has transferred substantielly all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or [b] the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

ii. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards
of ownership.

Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss [ECL] mode! for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
exposure;

a. Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash

Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

Lease receivables under Ind AS 116

Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

o000

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Point ¢
and d provided above. The application of simplified approach requires the company to recognize the
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used to provide
impairment. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results
from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. ECL is the difference
between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive [i.e., all cash shortfalls], discounted at the original
EIR.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss
allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically
observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal] recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense In the stalement ol piolil and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial

/';;:ﬁ_‘-,:;xmstruments is described below:




a. Financial assets measured as at amortized cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance which reduces the net carrying amount. Until the
asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross
carrying amount.

b. Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as
‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

Financial liabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated
as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied for liabilities
designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are
recognized in OCl. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any
financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

ii. Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit
and loss.

iii. Financial guarantee contracts:

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to
be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts
are recognized initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of
the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the
amount recognized less cumulative amortization.
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VII.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit
orloss.

Reclassification of financial assots:

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model
are expected to be infrequent. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first Day of the immediately
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any
previously recognized gains, losses [including impairment gains or losses] or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

a. Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

b. Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The Company
uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are

available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted [unadjusted] market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unohservahle

Inventories




XI.

2. Stores and spares issued to consuming departments during the year are treated as consumed.
3 Finished Goods are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower.
Employee benefits

1. Short Term employee benefits are recognized as expense at undiscounted amount in the
statement of profit and loss for the year in which the related service is rendered.

2. Post-employment and other long-term benefits are recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is
recognised at the present value of the amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation
techniques at the end of Financial Year. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment
and other long-term benefits are debited / credited to retained earnings through OCI in the period
in which they occur.

3. Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, if any, are charged as expense as
they fall due.

Taxes on Income

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and tax laws
prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates. Current tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in P&L, OCI or directly in equity

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized on the basis of reasonable certainty that the
company will be having sufficient future taxable profits and based on the same the DTA has been
recognized in the books.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is "realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates [and tax laws] that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the" reporting date.

Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly
in equity. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized
as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they
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Borrowing cost consists of interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the
extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs which are not specifically attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a
weighted average capitalization rate. The weighted average rate is taken of the borrowing costs
applicable to the outstanding borrowings of the company during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs
capitalized cannot exceed the amount of borrowing casts incurred during that period. Other interest
and borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss from continuing operation and
total profit, both attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to Equity Shareholders by weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, plus the weighted average number of
equity shares that would be issued in conversion of all the potential equity shares into equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of past events and it is probable that the outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and in respect of which reliable estimates can be made.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation that may, but probably
will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision/ disclosure is made. The
Company does not recoghize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial
statements

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Provisions and contingencies are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the correct management estimates.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, and the risks specific to
the liability. Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties
for completion of assets. Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are
renewed at each balance sheet date.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash on hand and demand deposits with banks which are short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Leases

As per Ind AS 116 “Leases”, the determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is
based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset ar assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly

specified in &




XVI.

As a lessee

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of
the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognized in
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to gualifying
assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the company's general policy on the
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred.

Leases (including those for land) which are not classified as finance leases are considered as
operating lease. Lease Payments made under operating leases are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary
cost increases.

Amortization on Right to use assets

Amortization is provided on straight line method over the useful life of asset as assessed by the
management. Amortization is charged on pro-rata basis for asset purchased/sold during the year.

The exception permitted in Ind AS 116 for low value assets and short-term leases has been adopted
by Company.

Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the
ordinary activities of the Company Is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the
performance of the Company, such income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and
accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the financial statements.
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets As At March 31, 2022

Gross Block Accumuiated Depreciation Net Block
. D iati
Particulars As at April 01, Additions Disposals /  As at March As at April n:mqmﬂMMM”_‘“o: Disposals/ AsatMarch As atMarch  As at March
2021 transfers 31,2022 01, 2021 E il ﬁwm transfers 31,2022 31,2022 31,2021
Tangible Assets
Office Equipment 10.17 - - 10.17 8.16 0.67 - 8.83 1.34 2.01
Vehicles 14.50 - - 14.50 4.90 1.38 - 6.28 8.22 9.60
Total Tangible Assets 24.67 - - 24.67 13.06 2.05 - 15.11 9.56 11.61
Intangible Assets
Software 7.50 - - 7.50 4.53 1.87 - 6.40 1.10 2.97
Total Intangible Assets 7.50 - E 7.50 4,53 1.87 - 6.40 1.10 2.97
Capital Work in Progress
Work In Progress 20.37 0.02 0.06 20.33 - - - - 20.33 20.37
Total Capital Work in Progress 20.37 0.02 0.06 20.33 - - - = 20.33 20.37
Grand Total 52.54 0.02 0.06 52.50 17.59 3.92 = 21.51 30.99 34.95
3. Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets As At March 31, 2021
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

Depreciation

Particulars As at April 01, Additions Disposals /  As at March As at April charged durin Disposals /  Asat March  Asat March  As at March
2020 transfers 31, 2021 01, 2020 L e <mmm transfers 31, 2021 31, 2021 31, 2020
Tangible Assets
Office Equipment 9.48 0.69 - 10.17 7.47 0.69 - 8.16 2.01 2.01
Vehicles 14.50 = - 14.50 3.52 1.38 - 4.90 9.60 10.98
Total Tangible Assets 23.98 0.69 - 24.67 10.99 2.07 - 13.06 11.61 12.99
Intangible Assets
Software 7.50 - - 7.50 2.65 1.88 - 4.53 2.97 4.85
Total Intangible Assets 7.50 - - 7.50 2.65 1.88 - 4.53 2.97 4.85
Capital Work in Progress
Work In Progress 20.18 6.24 6.05 20.37 - - - - 20.37 20.18
Total Capital Work in Progress._ 20.18 6.24 6.05 20.37 - - . : 20.37 20.18
LN SHIHN
Grand Total S NCN 5166 6.93 6.05 52.54 13.64 3.95 - 17.59 34.95 38.02
= 7 T T
_u.r,,?.mm:x y ot o
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3.1 CWIP Ageing
Project in Progress

cWip Amount in CWIP for a period of
L 1 3
esstign 1-2 years 2-3 years Mare than Total
year years
As on March 31, 2022 - 0.20 20.13 - 20.33
As on March 31, 2021 - 20.37 - - 20.37

3.2 Details of Benami Property Held:
There are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

3.3 Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets during the year as well
as in previous year.

3.4 Title deeds of Immovable Property not held in the name of the company:
All title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All Amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4. Financial Assets - Others

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Non Current

Security Deposits (Unsecured, considered good) 120.00 120.00
Total 120.00 120.00
Current

Interest accrued on deposits, loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good) 0.41 2.79
Total 0.41 2.79
5. Assets - Others
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Current

Capital Advances {Unsecured, considered good) 2.52 5.84

Prepaid expenses 0.59 6.19

Balance with government/statutory authorities 5.65 3.27

Advance to employees (Unsecured, considered good) (0.33) 0.87
Total 8.43 16.17

6. Inventories

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Raw materials, Stores and spares 123.08 140.90
Total 123.08 140.90
Note : As per inventory taken and valued by the Management.

7. Trade Receivables

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Current

Unsecured

Considered good
Total Current

60.66

115.31

60.66

115.31

7.1 No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other
receivable are due from firms or private companies in which director is a partner, a director or a member.

7.2 Refer to Note No. 29 for related party transactions and outstanding balances.
7.3 Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Company has analysed any allowance for doubtful debts based on 12 months Expected Credit loss model. -

7.4 Trade Receivable Ageing
Debtors Ageing as on March 31, 2022

Refer Note -32

Particulars

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 year

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 45.15
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk -
(iti) Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired

(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good -
(v) Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase

in credit risk

{vi} Disputed trade receivables - Credit impaired -

0.16

15.35

60.66

45.15
Less : Allowance for credit loss

15.35

60.66

Total Trade Receivables 45,15

15.35

60,66

Debtors Ageing as on March 31, 2021

Particulars

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6
months

6 months - 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 year

More than 3
years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 90.58
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant

increase in credit risk -
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables - credit impaired

(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good -
(v) Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase

in credit risk -

(vi) Disputed trade receivables - Credit 1mpairedm

24.73

115.31

Less : Allowance for credit loss

24.73

115.31

Total Trade Receivables

24.73

115.31




8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Balance with banks
In current accounts

Cash on hand

Total

29.54 13.61
0.61 0.76
30.15 14.37

9. Other Bank balances

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Fixed Deposits* 28.50 28.50
Total 28.50 28.50
* These Fixed deposit represent balances held as margin money
10. Loans
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Current
Inter-corporate deposits 295.19 266.42
Loans to parties (other than related Parties) 15.90 18.29
Total 311.09 284.71
11. Equity Share Capital
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Authorised shares
50,00,000 (March 31, 2021: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of T 10
each 500.00 500.00
500.00 500.00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up:
50,00,000 (March 31, 2021: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10
each 500.00 500.00
Total 500.00 500.00

11.1. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Reporting year

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares (T In Lakhs) No. of Shares (¥ in Lakhs)
At the beginning of the year 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00
Add/(Less): Movement during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00

11.2, Terms/Rights attached to the equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10/- per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed by

the Board of Directors, if any, is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of shares shall be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential

amounts. The amount distributed will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

11.3. Number of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares In the company

Particulars As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

No. of Shares (T In Lakhs) No. of Shares (T In Lakhs)
Sambhaav Media Limited 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00
11.4 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2022 is as follows
Name of Promoters As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
No. of Shares % of holding % change  No. of Shares % of holding % change
Sambhaav Media Ltd 5,000,000 100 - 5,000,000 100

11.5. During the 5 years immediately preceeding March 31, 2022, there are no shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in

cash. Also, there are no shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.




12. Other Equity

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
(i) General reserve
Opening Balance 202.88 201.30
Add/(Less): Movement during the year 0.92 1.58
Closing Balance 203.80 202.88
(ii) Retained earnings
Opening Balance - -
Add: Profit during the year 1.67 0.33
Add: Other Comprehensive Income for the year (0.75) 1.25
Less: Transfer to General Reserves 0.92 1.58
Closing Balance - -
Total 203.80 202.88

Nature and Purpose of various items in other equity

(a) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfer to General Reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to the shareholders.

{b) General Reserve

The company has transferred a its net profit before declaring dividend or a portion of net profit kept separately for future purpose is disclosed as general reserve

13. Provisions

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Non Currents

Gratuity 4.08 3,01

Leave encashments 3.10 1.47
Total 7.18 4.48
Currents

Gratuity 0.08 0.05

Leave encashments 0.16 0.07
Total 0.24 0.12
14, Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of:

(i) Depreciation 0.29
Deferred Tax Assets on account of:

(i} Bonus

(i) Leave Encashment 0.75 0.34

(ii) Gratuity Payable 0.95 0.70
Deferred tax Assets {Net) 1.70 0.75
14.1 Movement in Deferred tax Liabilities/(Assets)
Particulars L. Defined benefit

Depreciation T Total
obligations

Balance as at April 01, 2020 (0.63) 1.09 0.46
Recognised in statement of profit and loss 0.33 (0.04) 0.29
Recognised in OC| - - )
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (0.30) 1.05 0.75
Balance as at April 01, 2021 {0.30) 1.05 0.75_
Recognised in statement of profit and loss 0.30 0.65 0.95
Recognised in OCI -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 1,70 1.70
15. Other Liabilities
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Currents

Statutory dues 9.91 8.30
Others - 0.57
Total 9.91 8.87

lf( ) f AR
\|Il‘f_—_1 ifHMEI"'\“
.\\_.‘4‘) \

NN




16. Trade Payables

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Currents
Due to other than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 4.25 23.72
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises* - 0.11
Due to related parties** - 25.76
Total 4.25 48.59

(*) Disclosure under Section 22 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is as under
March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

Based on the information available with the company regarding the status the status of its vendors under the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act"), the disclosure pursuant to the MSMED Act,2006 is as
follows:
(@) Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppliers

as at the end of accounting year; - 0.11
(b ) Interest paid during the year -
(¢} Amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during accounting year; -
(d) Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment; -
(e ) Interest accrued and unpaid at the end of the accounting year; and -
() Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are -
actually paid to the small enterprise; have not been given.

** Disclosure of Due to related party is as under:
Name of Party March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Sambhaav Media Limited - 25.76

16.1 Trade Payables Ageing
Creditors Ageing as on March 31, 2022

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
Particulars

tessthan1 More than 3 Total
year 1-2 years 2-3 years years

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small = : . . -
enterprises

(i) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(i) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

Total Trade Payables 4.25 . = z 4.25

Creditors Ageing as on March 31, 2021

Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment

Particulars
Less than 1 More than 3 Total
year 1-2 years 2-3 years years
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 0.11 - - - 0.11
enterprises
(i) Tota! outstanding dues of Fred|tors other than micro 49.48 } B ) 45,48
enterprises and small enterprises
(i) Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises )
(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises )
Total Trade Payables 49.59 E - - 49.59
17. Current Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Current Tax Assets (Net of advance tax) 10.37 7.49
Total 10.37 7.49
18. Revenue From Operations
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Sale of Products 7.49 5278
Sale of Services 428.56 400.92
Total 436.05 453.70

19. Other Income
Particulars

March 31,2022  March 31, 2021

Interest income /";—-ﬁ-\ 33.58 31.09
Miscellaneous income ;// @Y "0\\\\ 3.00 0,01
Total NS~ @\ 36.58 3110
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20. Cost of materials consumed

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Opening inventory 140.90 172.24
Add: Purchases 59.40 64.87
200.30 237.11
Less: Closing Inventory 123.08 140.90
Cost of materials consumed 77.22 96.21
21, Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Salary, wages, allowances and bonus 72.32 68.91
Contribution to provident and other funds 7.87 5.85
Total 80.19 74,76
22. Finance Costs
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Interest Expense 2.36 0.99
Bank Charges 1.48 0.47
Total 3.84 1.46
23. Other Expenses
Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021
Repairs & Maintainence - PES / PIS 263.02 269.96
Repairs to Others 3.71 1.37
Rent Expenses 3.00 3.00
Travelling Expenses 3.52 8.19
Rates and taxes 0.05 0.24
Insurance 0.59 1.11
Advertisement,Sales Promotion & Seminar Exp 0.01 -
Legal and Professional Fees 18.33 12,22
Payments to Auditors* 0.33 0.33
Misc. Expenses 13.73 10.75
Total 306.29 307.17
* Payment to Auditors
- Statutory Audit Fees 0.25 0.25
- Tax Audit Fees 0.08 0.08
24, Income Tax Expense
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Current Tax 0.45 099
A. Net current tax for the year 0.45 0.99
B. others (0.95) (0.07)
Total Income Tax Expense {A+B) (0.50) 0.92
24.1 Reconciliation of Tax Expense
Particulars March 31,2022  March 31, 2021
Profit before income tax expense 1.17 1.25
Net profit considered for computing tax expense 1.17 125
Other Adjustment
Current Tax 0.45 09s
Earlier year Tax . 0.22
others (0.95) {0.29)
Net Income Tax Expense (0.50} 0.92

25. Earnings Per Equity Share

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Profit/{loss) available for equity shareholders ( In Lakhs)
Weighted average numbers of equity shares used as

denominated for calculating basic EPS
Nominal value per equity share (in Rupees}

Earnings /(loss) Per Equity Share- Basic & Diluted (in Rupees)

167

5,000,000
10.00
0.03

033

5,000,000
10.00
0.01




26. Contingent Liabilities And Commitments

Contingent Liabilities As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
{a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts Nil Nil
Particulars As at March 31,2022  As at March 31, 2021
Commitments
Estimated amount of cantracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for: Nil Nil
Notes:

(U] The Income-Tax Department had carried out a search operation at the Company's various business premises and residential premises of promoters and certain key employees
of the company, under Section 132 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 on September 08, 2021. The Company had extended full co-operation to the income-tax officials during the
search and provided all the information sought by them. The Company had made the necessary disclosures to the stock exchanges in this regard on September 12, 2021, in
accordance with Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (as amended). As on the date of issuance of these financial results, the Company has not received any
formal communication for any demand from the Income-tax department regarding the findings of their investigation | examination. Given the nature and complexity of the
matter, the final outcome of which is not ascertainable, the impact (if any) on the results in relation to the matter cannot be determined at present by the management. The
statutory auditors have given Emphasis of Matter in their statutory audit report on standalone financial resuits for the year ended March 31, 2022,

27. Segment Reporting
A The company's operations fall under single segment, taking into account the different risks and returns, the organisation structure and the internal reporting

systems.

B Information about major customers
The company relies on revenues from transactions with a single external customer, and receives more than 10% of its revenues from transactions with such
customer.

C Information about geographical areas

Segment revenue from “Contract Services” represents revenue generated from external customers which is fully attributable to the company's country of
domicile, i.e., India.
All assets are located in the company's country of domicile.

28. Disclosures As Required By Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 19 Employee Benefits
The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:-
(a) Defined contribution plans
The company has paid 74.86 lakh in F.Y.2021-22 (% 4.09 {akh in F.Y.2020-21) as a contribution towards the employee Provident Fund,

(b) Defined benefit plans
- Gratuity
-Compensated absences - Earned leave
In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 19, actuarial valuation was done in respect of the aforesaid defined benefit plans based on the foliowing
assumptions-

Economic Assumptions
The discount rate and salary increases assumed are the key financial assumptions and should be considered together; it is the difference or 'gap' between
these rates which is more important than the individual rates in isolation.

Discount Rate
The discounting rate is based on the gross redemption yield on medium to long term risk free investments. The estimated term of the benefits/obligations
works out to zero vears. For the current valuation a discount rate of 7.26% p.a. compound has been used.

Salary Escalation Rate

The salary escalation rate usually consists of at least three components, viz. regular increments, price inflation and promotional increases. In addition to
this any commitments by the management regarding future salary increases and the Company's philosophy towards employee remuneration are also to be
taken into account. Again a long-term view as to trend in salary increase rates hac to be taken rather than be guided by the escalation rates experienced in
the immediate past, if they have been influenced by unusual factors.

The assumptions used are summarized in the following table:

Compensated Absences Earned Leave

Particulars Gratuity (Unfunded) (Unfunded)

As at March 31,2022 Asat March 31,2021  Asat March 31,2022  As at March 31, 2021
Discount rete{per annum) 7.26% 6.79% 7.26% 6.79%
Future salary increase 4.00% 5.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Mortality Rate 100% 100% 100% 100%
Retirement age 58 58 58 58
Withdrawal rates 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

o



Particulars

Gratuity (Unfunded)

Compensated Absences Earned Leave
{Unfunded)

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Change in present value of the defined benefit obligation during the year

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year 3.05 2.71 1.54 1,37
Interest Cost 0.21 0.18 0.10 0.09
Current Service Cost 0.80 1.01 0.95 0.47
Past Service Cost - - - -
Benefits Paid - - . -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (0.33) (0.64) (0.20) (0.27)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 0.43 {0.21) 0.86 (0.12)
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 4.16 3.05 3.25 1.54
Net Asset/ (Liability) recorded in the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation as at the end of the year 4.16 3.05 3.25 1.54
Net Asset/ (Liability)-Current 0.08 0.04 0.16 0.07
Net Asset/ {Liability)-Non-Current 4.08 3.01 3.09 1.47
Expenses recorded in the Statement of Profit & Loss during the year
Interest Cost 0.21 0.18 0.10 0.09
Current Service Cost 0.80 1.01 0.95 047
Past Service Cost - - - -
Interest Income - - - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (0.33) (0.64) (0.20) (0.27)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 0.43 (0.21) 0.86 (0.12)
Total expenses included in employee benefit expenses and OCI 1.11 0.34 1.71 0.17
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income during the year
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption (0.33) (0.64) (0.20) (0.27)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment 0.43 (0.21) 0.86 {0.12)
Return on plan assets - - - -
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 0.10 (0.85) 0.66 (0.39)
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Within 12 months of the reporting period 0.08 0.04 0.16 0.07
Between 2 and 5 years 0.38 0.65 0.67 0.30
Between 6 and 10 years 1.22 0.84 1.26 0.53
Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as below:
Increase/ (decrease) on present value of defined benefit obligation
at the end of the year
one percentage point increase in discount rate (0.61) {0.44) (0.38) (0.19)
one percentage point decrease in discount rate 0.76 0.55 0.46 0.23
one percentage point increase in salary increase rate 0.80 0.58 0.48 0.25
one percentage point decrease in salary increase rate (0.65) (0.47) {0.40) {0.20)
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next reporting period 2021-22 2020-21
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next reporting period {Gratuity) 2.08 1,53
Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next reporting period 163 077

(Compensated Absences Earned Leave)
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29, Derivative Instruments

The company does not have any foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2022 as well as March 31, 2021,

30 Related Party Disclosures As Per Indian Accounting Standard-24

(a) Related Parties
1. Holding Company
Sambhaav Media Limited

2. Key Management Personnel

Name

Designation

Mr.Krishnan Subramanian
Mr. Shailesh B Vadodaria
Mr. Prashant H Sarkhedi

Managing Director
Non - Executive Directors
Non - Executive Directors

3. Enterprises significantly influenced by Holding Company

Gujarat News Broadcasters Private Limited

(b) Transactions with related parties:

Name of Related Party Nature of Transaction 2021-22 2020-2021
Sambhaav Media Limited Technical Income 8.00 -
Maintenance Income 395.00 390.00
Rent & Other Expense 3.00 3.00
Purchase of Materials - 0.39
Gujarat News Broadcasters Private Limited Loan Repaid - -
Interest Income 31.97 28.76
Maintenance Income 24.00
Krishna Subramanian Directors Remuneration 12.00 12.00
Balance Outstanding
Payable Receivable

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021

Sambhaav Media Limited
Gujarat News Broadcasters Private Limited
Total

25.76 25.76 190.91 210.58
- - 295.19 266.42
25.76 25.76 486.10 477.00

Note:

(i) The above related party transactions have been reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors of the Company vis-a-vis the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, and justification of the rates being charged/ terms thereof and approved the same.

(i1} The details of guarantees and collaterals extended by the related parties in respect of borrowings of the Company have been given at the respective

notes.

31. Details Of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments By The Company During The Year Under Section 186 Of The Companies Act, 2013

Name of the Party

Nature of Transactions

As at March 31, 2022  As at March 31, 2021

Gujarat News Broadcaster Private Limited
Tota!

Loan

295.19 266.42

295.19 266.42
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32. Financial Instruments - Accounting Classifications And Fair Value Measurements

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Fair values of cash and short term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payables, other current liabilities,
short term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short-term
maturities of these instruments.

2, Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as
interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on the evaluation, allowances are taken to
account for the expected losses of these receivables.

The company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instruments by
valuation technique:
Level 1:Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effects on the recorded fair value are observable,
directly or indirectly
Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effects on the recorded fair value that are not
based on observable data
I, Figures as at March 31, 2022

Financial instrument Note No. Carrying Fair Value Eaitvalue Higtarchy
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Non Current Assets
Financial Assets
(ii) Others 4 120.00 - - - - 120.00
Current Assets
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 7 60.66 - s - 5 60.66
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 30.15 - - - - 30.15
(iii) Loans 10 311.09

521.90 - - - - 210.81
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 - - - - -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 16 4.25 - - - - 4,25
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 14 - - - - - -

4.25 - - - - 4,25
Il. Figures as at March 31, 2021
Financial Instrument Note No. Carrying Fair Value FRirYatuS Hisrarchy
Amount Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Non Current Assets

Financial Assets

(i) Others 4 120.00 . - - - 120.00
Current Assets

Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 7 115.31 - - - = 115.31
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 14.37 - - - - 14.37
(iii) Loans 10 284.71

249.68 - - - - 249.68

Non Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

{i} Borrowings 13 - - . - - s
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

(i) Trade Payables 16 49,59 - - - - 49.59
(if) Other Financial Liabilities 14 - - - - - -

49.59 = - - - 49,59




33, Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The company's financial risk management policy is set by the
Managing Board

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior
management ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises two types of
risk: currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include deposits, investments, derivative
financial instruments and borrowings.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to optimize the
company's position with regards to the interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest
rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in it total portfolio.

The company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the specified reporting date.

Foreign currency risk
The company does not have any foreign currency exposure as on March 31, 2022 as well as March 31, 2021.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial
reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable. Individual
risk limits are set accordingly

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring an the asset at the
reporting date with the risk of default as the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

{i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business,

(ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating result of the counterparty's business,

{iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to mere its

(iv) Significant increase in credit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty.

{v) Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third-party guarantees or
credit enhancements.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. The Company

categorises a loan or receivable for write off when a debtor fails to make contractual payments greater than 2 years past due. Where loans or receivables have been written
off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognised in profit or loss.

I. Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

Particulars
articular As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-current financial assets - Loans 311.09 284,71
Total 311.09 284.71

Il. Financial assets for which loss allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECL)

icull
o As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Trade Receivables 60.66 115,31
Total 60.66 115.31

Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks,
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Il The agelng analysis of these receivables {gross of provislon) has been considered from the date the Involce falls due

il As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Up to 3 months 45,15 90.58
3 to 6 months - -
Moare than 6 months 15.51 24.73
Total 60.66 115.31

IV. Provision for expected credit losses again "II" and "Ill" above
The company has assets where the counter- parties have sufficient capacity to meet the obligations and where the risk of default is very low. Hence based on historic default
rates, the Company believes that, no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of above mentioned financial assets.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. The company's treasury department is
responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management.
Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

Capltal management

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the Company’s Capital
Management is to maximise sharehoider value. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in the light of changes in economic environment and the
requirement of the financial covenants.

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus debt.

Baticulars As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Total Debt G E
Equity 703.80 702.88
Capital and net debt 703.80 702.88
Gearing ratio 0.00% 0.00%
34, Leases

The Company's significant leasing arrangement is in respect of operating lease for office premise. This lease agreement is of 12 months and is usually renewable by mutual
consent on mutually agreeable terms. The above lease is accounted for as "Short term lease" as per Ind AS 116, Leases. The amount in respect of Short term lease is ¥ 3 lakhs.

35, Utilstation of Borrowed Funds and Share Premium
(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s),

entity{ies) including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other person or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (ultimate beneficies) or provide any guarantee, security of the like to or on behalf of the ultimate
beneficiary.

(i) The Company has not received any from any person(s}, entity(ies) including foreign entities (funding party with the understanding that the Company shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other person or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (ultimate beneficies) or provide any guarantee,
security of the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary.
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37. Relationship and Transactions with struckoff companles
The Company has not entered into any transaction with Struck off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. Further,
there is no balance oustanding with struckoff companies.

38. Compliance with number of layers of companles
The Company has complies with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of

Layers) Rules, 2017.

39, Compllance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
No scheme of arrangement has been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

40. Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.

41. Undisclosed Income

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 ( Such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

42, Prevlous year flgures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary to conflrm currents year's classification.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date

For DHIRUBHAI SHAH & CO LLP

Ct r_tur::d Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 1 1W / W100298 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

PARTH S DADAWALA
Partner
Membership Number: 134475

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

.
SHAILESH B VADODARIA
Director

DIN : 00092083

Dated : May 12, 2022
Place: Ahmedabad

PRASHANT H SARKHEDI
Director
DIN : 00417386
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